The Limestone County Commission met in a regular meeting today at 10:30 a.m. at the Clinton Street Courthouse Annex, 100 South Clinton Street, Athens, Alabama.

Present: Daryl Sammet, Danny Barksdale, Derrick Gatlin, and LaDon Townsend. Absent: None. Chairman Collin Daly, presided.

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance.

MOTION was made by Danny Barksdale and seconded by Daryl Sammet to approve the minutes of January 22, 2024.

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Danny Barksdale, aye; Daryl Sammet , aye; Derrick Gatlin, aye; and LaDon Townsend, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Daryl Sammet and seconded by Derrick Gatlin to approve the following claims:

1/12/2024	0072688 - 0072781	\$ 818,330.18
1/23/2024	0072782	\$ 98.66
1/25/2024	0072783	\$ 49,078.00
1/26/2024	0072784 - 0072849	\$ 2,560,825.22
1/26/2024	0072850	\$ 429.04
1/30/2024	0072854	\$ 370.00
1/31/2024	0072855 - 0072924	\$ 572,125.16
2/02/2024	0072925 - 0072962	\$ 86,056.95
2/02/2024	0072963	\$ 1,411.04
	TOTAL	\$ 4,088,724.25

with detailed claims of the above being on file for review upon request to the County Administrator.

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Daryl Sammet, aye; Derrick Gatlin, aye; Danny Barksdale, aye; and LaDon Townsend, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Daryl Sammet and seconded by Danny Barksdale to approve a Resolution regarding Amendment 1 on the March 5, 2024; Primary Election held on March 5, 2024.

STATE OF ALABAMA LIMESTONE COUNTY

RESOLUTION OF THE LIMESTONE COUNTY COMMISSION

WHEREAS, voters will soon consider Amendment 1, which will be on the ballot during the 2024 Primary Election held on March 5, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Legislature regularly passes local laws and local constitutional amendments that impact the services provided to the county's residents, as well as the mechanisms for funding these services; and

WHEREAS, some of these taxpayer-funded services include law enforcement, education, fire protection, ambulance services, the regulation of alcoholic beverages, and economic development; and

WHEREAS, since 1984, the Alabama Constitution has required that no legislation be considered by the Legislature until both of the State's annual budgets are passed and delivered to the Governor; and

WHEREAS, there is an exception that allows the Legislature to consider other matters ahead of the budgets by adopting a "Budget Isolation Resolution" (BIR) by a vote "of not less than three-fifths of a quorum present"; and

WHEREAS, the language of this exception has been interpreted various ways since 1984 and has generated lawsuits in recent years over how many votes are needed to adopt a BIR; and

WHEREAS, if a court finds that a local law's BIR was adopted improperly, it could result in that local law being challenged on procedural grounds, even if the local law otherwise passed both chambers and became law; and

WHEREAS, Amendment 1 would allow local bills and local constitutional amendments to be considered by the Legislature without the adoption of a BIR, removing a procedural step from the legislative process; and

WHEREAS, the Association of County Commissions of Alabama has adopted a resolution encouraging Alabamians to vote yes to Amendment 1 on March 5, 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LIMESTONE COUNTY COMMISSION that it encourages the citizens of the county to go to the polls on March 5, 2024, and make their voices heard on Amendment 1.

DONE this 5^{TH} day of February 2024.

Collin Daly, County Chairman

ATTEST:

Ellen Morell, County Administrator

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Daryl Sammet, aye; Danny Barksdale, aye; Derrick Gatlin, aye; and LaDon Townsend, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Derrick Gatlin and seconded by LaDon Townsend to approve a contract with iNet Reference Services.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN LIMESTONE COUNTY. ALABAMA HOST PARTNER AND EARL DUDLEY. LLC

In consideration for the continuous and unimpeded use of Earl Dudley, LLC (hereinafter, "ED") iNet reference service, Limestone County, Alabama, a political subdivision of the State of Alabama (hereinafter, sometimes, "Host" or "Location Host Partner") will provide to ED the following:

- 1) A \$600.00 annual payment by Host to ED to be paid within 30 days of the anniversary date of this agreement.
- 2) Maintain a secure, dry, and conditioned (temperature may range from 40 degrees F to 95 degrees F) space, acceptable to ED (whose acceptance shall not be unreasonably withheld), for the locating of a Continuously Operation OPS Reference Station (CORS) at the following address:

Limestone County Engineering Department 14119 Ripley Rd Athens, AL 35611

- 3) Easily accessible to such space with permission to locate an antenna in a suitable location to track all possible satellite signals, as identified in U 1,
- 4) Provide and maintain high-speed internet service including a static IP address for no additional charge. Upon notification of the internet service being down the service would need to be restored by IIOST's internet service provider.
- 5) Use of electric power to operate CORS.
- 6) HOST make all reasonable efforts to ensure that the CORS is not tampered with at any time.
- 7) Access to the CORS for maintenance and upkeep during normal business hours (7AM until 5PM Monday to Friday) and on weekends with verbal notice of at least 12 hours.
- 8) Operational failures with the CORS will be communicated to HOST PARTNER via text or phone. Response time of less than 4 hours during regular business hours is expected or by 9:00 am the next day whichever is faster.

ED will review with HOST the modifications needed to install the CORS system within this location prior to this agreement being executed. Upon acceptance by HOST of this plan this agreement will be signed and dated.

ED shall be responsible for all damage to the CORS and related equipment installed at this location due to fire, flood, storm, or similar acts. HOST shall be responsible for any loss due to vandalism unless it occurs during

the commission of a crime.

HOST understands that ED will install the dual frequency RTK CORS (including but not limited to a GPS receiver, power supply, and router if applicable) and will rim a coaxial cable from the mounted antenna to the CORS. Such work shall be done in a neat and professional manner. ED will not have to restore the modification to like new condition. ED will, upon termination of memorandum of understanding, will repair any damage caused by the installation to a usable condition considering the location and normal wear and tear.

ED will actively market for a fee, subscription service to potential RTK rover users both public and private. Subscribers to this RTK data service will only have access to the RTK messages transmitted via the internet through the ED network server. HOST'S internet static

IP address information nor any other computer information will be accessible by any potential RTK rover user.

The intended term on this Memorandum of Understanding is for 7 years from the date of signing by both parties. It will automatically renew for a period of one year at the end of each term unless either party notifies the other party in writing 60 days prior to the end of the then current term. In addition, this Memorandum of Understanding may be cancelled by either party upon 90 days written notice mailed to the other party at the address shown below or at such new address as amended in writing to the other party.

Address for notifications:

Limestone County Engineering Dept. Attn: Heath Black 310 W. Washington Street Athens, AL 35611 256.262.6887 (Office) Earl Dudley, LLC Attention: Adam Arrington P O Box 320185 Birmingham, Alabama 35232 205.595.3796 (Office)

LIMESTONE COUNTY, ALABAMA	EARL DUDLEY, LLC.
BY :	BY: all awingh
Collin Daly ITS : Chairman, County Commission	ITS : Adam Arrington, President
DATED: 2-20-2024	DATED: 2-19-2024
WITNESS: Eller Moul	WITNESS: Robert D. Lemin
PRINT NAME: Ellen Morell	PRINT NAME: ROM

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. Chairman Daly stated that this MOU will be will be good for GPS in LImetone County. The Administrator called the roll. Derrick Gatlin, aye; LaDon Townsend, aye; Daryl Sammet, aye; and Danny Barksdale, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Daryl Sammet and seconded by Derrick Gatlin to approve a contract with L3Harris Technologies, Inc. in accordance with Invitation to Bid 2023-01 for P25 radios.

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Daryl Sammet, aye; Derrick Gatlin, aye; Danny Barksdale, aye; and LaDon Townsend, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Danny Barksdale and seconded by LaDon Townsend to approve a contract with Jimmy Bryant Moss as a part-time Election Specialist- Machine Technician for the upcoming 2024 elections.

STATE OF ALABAMA COUNTY OF LIMESTONE

SERVICES CONTRACT

This Services Contract for the Limestone County Commission made and entered into this 5th day of February 2024 by and between the Limestone County Commission (hereinafter referred to as "County"), as the governing body of Limestone County, Alabama, and Jimmy Bryant Moss.

The purpose of this contract is for Jimmy Bryant Moss to act as a part-time Election Specialist - Machine Technician during the 2024 election cycle for the Limestone County Commission.

It is further understood that any obligations, services, or other terms of this contract shall refer to the services to be provided by Jimmy Bryant Moss to the Commission Office.

Jimmy Bryant Moss shall perform the following services and obligations:

- a) To work with the Probate Office and report to the Judge of Probate.
- b) To provide a timecard detailing days worked on a weekly basis for payment to be made the following Friday.
- c) To follow the duties and guidelines attached to this contract.

The County shall pay Jimmy Bryant Moss compensation at a rate of Three Thousand Two Hundred Dollars and 00/100 Cents (\$3,200.00) per election for a total of three (3) elections not to exceed Nine Thousand Six Hundred Dollars and 00/100 Cents (\$9,600.00) nor to exceed the annual limitation on earnings as allowed by ERS, payable in installments.

This contractual agreement will be in effect beginning February 5, 2024, through December 31, 2024. Either party may terminate this contract upon written notice.

Collin Daly, Chairman Limestone County Commission

Jimmy Bryant Moss

Attest:

Ellen Morell, County Administrator

PRIMARY ELECTION - TUESDAY. MARCH 5. 2024

PRIMARY RUNOFF ELECTION - TUESDAY. APRIL 16. 2024

GENERAL ELECTION - TUESDAY. NOVEMBER 5. 2024

Election Specialist - Machine Technician

- **38 DS200 electronic vote counting machines**
- **28 ExpressVote ballot marking device terminals**
- 25 polling places
- Picks up election testing materials and memory sticks from Probate Judge
- Performs diagnostics on all DS200 electronic vote counting machines and ExpressVote machines
- Analyzes malfunctions and makes appropriate repairs
- Creates test ballots to ensure all machines are working properly prior to public test
- Assists Probate Judge to hold public test prior to each election
- Delivers and picks up each machine, ensures all machines are delivered to appropriate polling places and are in working order
- Delivers and picks up privacy booths and other necessary items to polling places
- Assists with schools for inspectors and polling officials prior to each election
- Works on election day to repair any machine issues and assists polling officials with questions that they may have during election day
- Works election night (poll closing) to assist polling officials with any issues or questions

+18 working days per election - additional County personnel needed

7 days - 2 people - Preparation (includes all testing, coordinating delivery with polling places, etc.)

1 day - 2 people - Public Testing of all DS200 electronic vote counting machines. Pick up lift truck from rental location. Begin loading truck for delivery.

3 days - 4 people - Delivery of all machines (DS200 & ExpressVote) and supplies

1 day - 4 people - Election Day

3 days - 4 people - Pick up of all machines (DS200 & ExpressVote) and supplies

3 days - 2 people - Post election organization - Putting election warehouse back in order. Retrieving materials from Clinton Street Annex for storage, organizing all election day materials including voted ballots, unvoted ballots, Record of Election boxes. Sort and separate any election materials that may be destroyed.

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Danny Barksdale, aye; LaDon Townsend, aye; Daryl Sammet, aye; and Derrick Gatlin, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Daryl Sammet and seconded by Derrick Gatlin to approve to apply for Rebuild Alabama Act Annual Grant Program in the amount of \$281,750.00 with a county match of \$15,875.00.

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Daryl Sammet, aye; Derrick Gatlin, aye; Danny Barksdale, aye; and LaDon Townsend, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Derrick Gatlin and seconded by Danny Barksdale to approve a Lease Agreement with Canon Financial Services for a copier at EMA.

Ca	non			LEASE AG	GREEME	NT	Т	
	Ancial SERVICES, INC. ("CFS ddress: 14904 Collections Center Driv ois 60693 Phone: (800) 220-020	/e		AGREEMENT	tions Under \$15	0,000 CFS-1138W (04/16)		IOCE GROUP
	LEGAL NAME			DBA				ENSION IN BUSINESS PHONE
County of L				CITY		COUNTY	("Custom STATE	zip (256) 232-2631
011 W. M	arket Street			Athens			AL	35611
QUIPMEN	T ADDRESS			CITY		COUNTY	STATE	ZIP
	-	EQUIPMEI					NUMBER AND A	MOUNT OF PAYMENTS
Quantity	Serial Number	1		Make/Model/D bizhub C360i	Contraction of the second s		No. of Payments	Payment Amount *
1		Konica Minolt	a	bizhub C3601	with DF-/14		3	\$2,489.88
TERM IN M	ONTHS	36				thly 🔲 Quarterly 🛛 Other:	Appugliu	
	OF PAYMENTS IN ADVANCE:					: X Fair Market Value S		
	OUNT DUE AT SIGNING *:			Plus Applicable Taxes				(estimated)
	THIS AGREEMENT IS	NON-CANCELABLE BY	CUSTON	MER, CUSTOMER	REPRESENTS	THAT ALL ACTION REQUIRE	D TO AUTHORIZE EXEC	CUTION
	UNDERS	STANDS AND HEREBY	AGREES	TO ALL OF THE T	ERMS AND CO	IES HAS BEEN TAKEN. THE NDITIONS SET FORTH IN TH	UNDERSIGNED HAS R	EAD,
ACCEPT	TED BY CANON FINANCIAL S	SERVICES, INC.			AL	THORIZED CUSTOMER S	IGNATURE	
Ву:			Ву:			Title:		
Title:			Printed Na	ame:	·····	Email addr	ess:	
Date:	Financial Consistent for (1050)		Tax ID#:		0000000	If proprietor, DOB:		Date:
Customer ce	Financial Services, Inc. ("CFS") ertifies that (a) the Equipment referred to	in this Agreement has been n	eceived, (b)	ACCEPTANCE installation has been co	mpleted, (c) the Eq	upment has been examined by Cust	omer and is in good operating	order and condition and is.
in all respec	ts, satisfactory to Customer, and (d) the E	Equipment is irrevocably acce	pted by Cus	tomer for all purposes u	inder this Agreemen	t. Accordingly, Customer hereby au	thorizes billing under this Agree	ement.
Signature:		Printed Name	۰ <u> </u>	TERMS AND	CONDITIONS	Title (if any):		Date:
8054, all the accepted by Acceptance (nonclusively early accepted by Acceptance (nonclusively early agreement). The Agreement Day agreement To agreement for agreement for agreement agreemen	leases from CFS with its place of busine quijoment described above ("Equijoment Customer ("Commencement Date") provi stabilish that the Equipment has been dei tabilish that the Equipment has been dei term of this Agreement begins on the data ter deivery of the Equipment, the aber deivery of the Equipment, the and re deivery of the Equipment, the and re deivery of the Equipment. Abatsoever. It customer shall pay CFS the payments particus and the Agreement Date ("Interim and runt equal to 130° of the monthy ar ment Date and the Agreement Date ("Interim the acceptate the amount of \$25 will be due ut sec-off or deduction, even if the Equip amount lequal to 130° of the monthy ar ment Date and the Agreement Date ("Interim to do 'f am Pluchase Option (Purchase bluching any sales or use tax, is more or le the e, and (b) agrees to pay any palcabil eed upon CFS or Customer with respect of of seigal name, chief executive office a and shall execute and deliver to CFS suc of of seigal anse, chief executive office a and shall execute and deliver to CFS accounter of of seigal anse, chief executive office and shall execute and deliver to CFS accounter and any other canges or substitutions shall be accounter, Customer shall (a) bear the accounte	"). This Agreement shall be elived Customer executes CFS ten confirmation of its accepta twend to and accepted by CFS or any later d'a specified above and any reme dia or CFS or any later d'a specified by CFS or any later d'a specified under "Number anc of the Equipment, Custome not or CFS or for to the end or CFS or any ment to CFS prior to the end or or and any rement to CFS or any ment to CFS or any ment to CFS or any constrained by CF and the expective of a constrained by CFS or any taker of a specified under "Number and (CFS ("Payments"). Custome nound of the Payment multiple n Period") as determined by C if a Payment is late. This leader is a constrained by C or phorn') herein by up to 15% as than originally estimated. (In the axes (including personal provide the same plus processing f ply, but shail not be obligated er, and in no event shall any a thar CFS Is NADE NOR LENT, IN TCFS IS NOR A MANDE NOR LENT, IN TCFS IS NOR A MANDE NOR LENT, and a chares or lis for NADE NOR LENT, and a chare, and mintain the Equipilated to a the resonal, family or this Agreement or used for personal, family or the same plus to the Same plus to the Same plus to the Same plus to the Same plus the same plus to the same plus the same shall keep the Equipment, the payment or used for personal, family or the same plus the nor the same plus the nor the same plus the plus the applier. Same shall relieve Customer to CFS, cFS with the veten shall keep the Equipment fS may, but is not regulated to the property of the same plus the plus and there or the same plus the same shall relieve Customer to CFS, cFS with the veten shall keep the Equipment fS may, but is not regulated to the property of the same plus the same shall relieve Customer to CFS, cFS with the veten shall keep the Equipment fS may, but is not regulated to the property class the Equipment fS may but is not regulated to the property class the Equipment fS may but is not regulated to the	Si form of acc si form of acc stomer for a late that CFS wal periods. I acceptance of the schedul f Amount of r shall also of the schedul f Amount of r shall also of the schedul d by the nur VFS. A late pse- se is a net le authorizes (if the actua Customer (a coperty tax), nts or Custo tees (collecti to apphy, ara amount paid s), chief exer ritten notice tion (includii ppropriate. CTURER, D SCD VAS IS ⁷ RESENTATI CLUDING S Customer av or alter at r the Equipn oussehold pur eve or alter at or famy oblig t to exercise ayments he ining Lease ell the Equip d from suct	le date the Equipment ceptance captance captance fourment which shall li purposes of the designates of any of the restance restance restance pay CFS an interim metro fdays between pay CFS an interim metro fdays between pay CFS an interim metro fdays between pays CFS an interim metro fdays between pays CFS an interim metro fdays between pays CFS an interim pays CFS an interim metro fdays between asse. Payments shall CFS to adjust the l total cost of the sase. Payments shall CFS to adjust the l total cost of the sase. Payments shall CFS to adjust the l total cost of the sase. Payment shall CFS to adjust the l total cost of the sase. Payment shall CFS to adjust the l total cost of the sase. Payment shall CFS to adjust the l total cost of the sase. Payment shall cost of the same'rs performance or pays. Cost STSC MO RY MARRANTY SPECFI shall not be nent make by the assigns to Customer chrowledges and no the pay the soft of all claims ood working order maintain the Equipment. Effective to the Equipment, thi CFS as loss urance covering CFS' and on an affiliate may pation hereunder. a sany one or all of the resunder (whether or Balance), (b) ment and recover the shall be deemed	to exercise any re- Customer is in de- court action, 25% 7. ASSIGNMENT SUBLET OR LEB Agreement, the a CFS' obligations. 8. PURCHASE CO Equipment. Equip inevocable prior the Fair Market U Equipment. Equip inevocable prior the Fair Market U equipment. Equip month basis if Cu before the end of Customer shall re and tear from pro- tem shall re and pro- applicable. Custom to per purchase from tils don certain Equipm (or comparable) for the shall action survi Data. notwithstam containing data e should properly do this section survi Data. notwithstam greement now o 11. UCC: Custom UNDER UCC 2A. UNDER UCC 2A. UNDER UCC 3. UNDER UCC 3	PTION: (A) END OF TERM PURCHAB pror written notice, purchase all the Equip nor purchase all the Equip alue plus Costs. (B) PRIOR TO M written notice, purchase all the Equip alue plus Costs. "Fair Market Value" ment purchases shall be "ASIS WHE ETURN: This Agreement automatical somer fails to give CFS 60 days pri any term. Uncless this Agreement auto- matical the sexopted, at Customer's shall be "ASIS WHE the sexopted, at Customer's shall be "ASIS with the the services bent reader of one Payment or \$250 of the reader of one pass overwrite the ad the art drive canon dealer at current rates an app tion KI option, which disguides inform ase functionality as a standard fealur the D Data Eres (Ki that cam perform ase functionality as a standard fealur the Teupinent. Sectoms and against any and all co- sets termination or evisions of this Agree the reader entered into between Cus esterts of the Agreement the Sectom or Sol- FA LESSOR UNDEC (UCC 2A') AND CF PA LESSOR UNDEC YOUCD 2A') AND CF PA	onstitute a waiver of any oblig: reasonable collection and oth leemed reasonable. OR PLEDGE THIS AGREEM may pledge or assign this Agi benefits that CFS has now ar to be subject to any claims, def SE OPTION. At the end of any ta ase Option is 51.00) that it will TURITY PURCHASE. Custome ment at a price equal to the suu shall be CFS' retail price when RE-IS' whout warranty, except by renews under the same term or written notice of its intent to portacidly renews or Custome greement terminates in good o crost and expense to a locatio ipment in good operating cond processing of returned Equip (s) on the Equipment, includin for purposes of normal operating or and by CFS. Neither CFS ne that processing of returned Equip (s) on the Equipment, includin for purposes of normal operating normal boption to the Equipment to proversing barban higher security rationa begins of the Equipment to return of the Equipment to FL CUStomer has higher security rationa boption fis white the to me and CFS apples, or cou financing or continuation state EASE' AS THAT TERM IS DE S IS ENTITLED TO ALL BENE LASE. USTOMER WAIXES TH KA COURDENT IS LOCA LIN ANY SUCH PROCECEDIN Acceptance Certificate as an or or injury caused by the Equipment or ocrect other information, its E GOVERNED BY NEW LERS 3 HTIN A COURDENT IS LOCA LIN ANY SUCH PROCECEDIN Acceptance Certificate as an or or injury caused by the Equipment or correct other information, its E GOVERNED BY NEW LERS 3 HTIN A COURDENT IS LOCA	ation with respect to which err costs which, in the case of a ENT, NOR SHALL CUSTOMER reement. If CFS assigns this dwill not have to perform any of enses, or setoffs that Customer errm, Customer shall give CFS 60 purchase all the Equipment at rr may, at any time, upon 60 days or of all remaining Payments plus Customer purchases the st for title. Is and conditions on a month- opurchase on tertum the Equipment purchases the Equipment, peraiting condition, ordinary wear a specified by CFS, and shall tion. CFS may charge a return ment. ga tached devices, may retain tion of the Equipment ("Data"). S. Customer is solely responsible rivacy, slorage, security. Without limiting the foregoing, if nality that is a standard feature thy requirements, Customer may ent, which may include (a) an hard drive using encryption ata (for Equipment to the rive (in which case Customer ubsidiaries, directors, officers, s. damages, losses, judgments ission or destruction of the Data. FINE DI NARTOLE 2A OF THE EFTS, PRIVILEGES AND STIS RIGHTS AS A LESSEE le lease, Customer grants CFS a SEY LAW. ANY ACTION NTHE COUNTY OF OPTION MAY BRING ANY TED. CUSTOMER AND CFS MGS. CFS may accept a facsimite industing the foregoing may accept a facsimite industing the fact a fact indiginal. Customer shall reimburs ent, both before and after roluding the Equipment to from the construction of the Data.
The undersig	ned absolutely, irrevocably and uncondit	tionally, jointly and severally, g	guarantee to		GUARANTY other obligations up	der this Agreement. This is an absolu	ute and continuino quaranty. S	ECTION 12 ABOVE SHALL
APPLY TO T	HIS PERSONAL GUARANTY. The unde			tion against Customer o			<i>I</i> .	
Printed Name				Signature:			the second s	Date:
Address:						and the second		enter a substant de la sector de la constant de la sector d



The Lioce Group 2950 Drake Avenue Huntsville, AL 35805

Service Agreement 1/25/2024 Date Customer # Representative Taylor Parker **Bill To** Limestone County EMA Limestone County EMA 1011 W. Market Street 1011 W. Market Street Athens, AL 35611 Athens, AL 35611 Contact: Lori Hargrove Meter Contact: Brooke Rollins Meter Method: FM Audit 256-216-3416 Phone: Installation and Service Agreement Options Appropriate categories must be initialed by the client in the box to the left of the op Maintenance Type: Monthly Contract Length (months): 36 Contract Start Date: upon delivery **Base Allowance** Base Rate Overage **Overage Billed** 0.077 0 Monthly 0.077 Monthly B/W 0.051 Monthly 0.051 0 Monthly B/W Printer 0 0 0 0 olor Printer Toner Included Not Included ⊖aper Staples Not Included If wide-format, billing is per Square foot / Linear Foot Serial Number **ID** Number **B/W Start Meter Color Start Meter** Make/Model bizhub C360i with DF-714 (Sourcewell) 36 ppm Printer, bizhub C360i with DF-714 (Sourcewell) FK-514 FAX KI bizhub C360i with DF-714 (Sourcewell) FS-539 (50- sh bizhub C360i with DF-714 (Sourcewell) PC-216 PAPE bizhub C360i with DF-714 (Sourcewell) PK-520 2/3 Hol bizhub C360i with DF-714 (Sourcewell) RU-513 relay u By executing this agreement, I acknowledge that I have read and understand this agreement and I certify that I am authorized to execute this agreement on behalf of customer. Authorized signature acknowledges terms / conditions and expiration dates or meter readings. The terms and conditions on the face and reverse side of this agreement correctly set fourth the entire agreement between parties.

Customer A	cceptance		Dealer Representative		
Authorized Signature/Date	Print Name	Title	Signature	Date	

Terms and Conditions

General Terms and Conditions

DEFINITION AND INCORPORATION. The term "Maintenance Agreement" as used herein shall mean the intenance Agreement for service, software and maintenance of the Equipment that is the subject of a Maintenance ement, along with these Terms and Conditions. Customer (specified on the reverse side hereof) and The Lico. Up, Inc. ("TLG") agree that these Terms and Conditions are incorporated by reference into the Maintenance ement to which they are ratio-dated as well as all purchase orders and inviccions between Customer and TLC cerning the Equipment of software which is the subject of a Maintenance Agreement. All references to "Equipment and to Equipment and/or Software provided by TLC and covered under this Maintenance Agreement. er and TLG

INSTALLATION. Certain Equipment must be installed according to specific requirements in terms of space, electrical environmental conditions. Installation requirements are defined in the Equipment Operator Manual. Customer shal re hait the Equipment is placed in an are that conforms to the manufacturer's specifications and requirements and ear all cost and expense required for installation such as telephone and electrical wiring, remodeling, noise and power and electrical work external to the equipment.

a nine excitation of exeminate or the equipment. Maintenance with Supplies. If Customer selects the with Supplies Option on the Maintenance Agreement pays the applicable charge for the Maintenance Agreement, TLG will perform maintenance cleaning and make ections, adjustments and repaice defective parts for the Equipment without additional charge to former, provided such calls are made during Normal Business Hours (as defined in paragraph 8, below). TLG will immed by TLG and additional delivereis as a required: Tonce, Davelger, Turnus or Pholoconductor, Filter nage, Fuser Oli, Webs, Maintenance with Supplies does not include paper, labels, staples or transparencies of knd. TLG reserves the right to charge Customer for shipping and handling charges incurred by TLG for the error of any Consumable Supplies delivered to the Customer. TLG agrees to train Customer personnel in the use is Equipment at reasonable times. At times, At others, other than any aniversary or renewal dates as described in or notice to Customer not to exceed 5% annually during the Initial's years.

then notice to Customer not to exceed 5% annually during the initial years. EXCESS COPIES, The initial term of this Maintenance Agreement (the "initial Term"). Base Allowance copies are iden "Base Allowance" on the face of the Maintenance Agreement (the "initial Term"). Base Allowance copies are iden "Base Allowance" in the face of the Maintenance Agreement (the "initial Term"). Base Allowance copies are be used to the second se

PAYMENT, SUSPENSION OF SERVICE, customer agrees to pay, by check made payable for LG or by credit , all invoices rendered for services performed and/or parts installed on Equipment within 30 days from the date le invoice. TLG does not accept cash payments. If any part of any payment due to TLG or the under is more than understand to the service of the services performed and/or parts installed on Equipment within 30 days from the date le invoice. TLG does not accept cash payments. If any part of any payment due to TLG or the under is more than understand to the service of the service o

CUSTOMER CHANGES. TLG reserves the right to assess additional charges and/or terminate services in the event Justomer implements any changes, alterations, attachments or additions that make it more expensive or impractical LG to provide service to Customer or the Equipment.

LG to provide service to Customer or the Equipment. MAINTENANCE Only, If Customer selects the Maintenance Only Option on the Maintenance Agreement, TLG provide such maintenance service as is necessary to maintain the Equipment in good operating condition, including accentent of parts which have broken or worn out through normal use. This Maintenance Agreement covers all accentent of parts which have broken or worn out through normal use. This Maintenance Agreement covers all is or Consumable Supplies. Consumable Parts are photoreceptor drum (Imaging units, drum cartridges, masters) fuser unit cleaner/fubricants (fuser webs, cleaning rollers, wicks, belts, fuser oll), Consumable Supplies are toner, eloper, filters, paper, preventative maintenance withs print wheeles/heads, ribons, link cartridges, staples, and waster tr bagsfreeptacles. If Customer uses parts or suppliers other than TLG consumable Parts and/or Comsumable fuser, unit is unused portion of any fee refluenced is in TLG's sole and absolute discretion. In the attr Consumable Parts and/or Comsumable Parts is to the parts or supplies are defactive or not adaptable to use on the Equipment resulting in unnecessary rice calls (chargeable item), service problems, or unacceptable copy quality, then TLG may terminate this herance Agreement and the unused portion of any fee refluenced is in TLG's sole and absolute discretion. In the attr Cas terminates this Maintenance Agreement, Customer will be offered continuing service from TLG at citch operator reponsibility, are not included in this Maintenance Agreement, and are subject to additional charges at binder CL, castomer agrees to exercise proper care of the Equipment result. This Maintenance errorm does not cover service calls caused by user error, misuse or abuse, nor does it cover software and/or orker printing configuration or related issues, and such services will be subject to additional charges at established is then in effect.

BUSINESS HOURS FOR SERVICE. All services provided hereunder are available only during TLG's Normes Houss Hours, which is hereby defined to consist of 800 an to 500 pm Central Time, Monday Hough Friday, Jaive of TLG holidays and subject to change by TLG. At Custome's request, TLG may render service outside all business hours, subject to availability of personnel and additional changes at established TLG rates then in

RETAINED TITLE. This to all supplies furnished in connection with the Maintenance Agreement, including umable parts such as drums, immains in TLG will add supplies are consumed to the softent that they may nor event, all such supplies and consumable parts shall be returned to TLG on demand. Additionally, TLG reserves grits charge Customer a prorated amount for any unused portion of drum remaining pursuant to TLG's standard all for such proration.

AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLIES. TLG Customer Service Engineers do not carry or deliver Consumable or and paper). It is Customer's responsibility to purchase and have the necessary supplies available for the Engineer's use.

RECONDITIONING. When a shop reconditioning is necessary, or the manufasture's life expectance of the pment has been exceeded, and normal repairs and parts replacement cannot keep all be an addition to ordinate international charges. If Customer does not authorize such work, TLG may refuse to renew this Maintenance errent for such unit, and/or refuse to continue providing service to such unit under this Maintenance Agreement, sing service only on a TePC Call basis.

NETWORK INTEGRATION. If Network Integration services are provided by TLG, Customer warrants that the TLG tail Site Survey has been accurately completed and TLG may rely on the information contained in the Site Survey in viding network integration services. TLG reserves the right to assess additional charges for service due to Customer's dification of its network, software, or operating system(s).

SYSTEM MONITORING. TLG will deploy and enable its Meter Agent, which is a Device Relationship Management M) system that interacts with TLG product(s) for the purpose of automated meter reading, technical performance nong, consumable and supply-level inonitoring for replenishment, and product status (and as described in TLG's). Should Customer opt-out of utilizing System Monitoring, TLG reserves the right to assess an incremental involcing on Customer not to exceed \$25 per invoice.

DIGITAL SUPPORT SERVICE (DSS). Unless the Customer opts-out of DSS at the time of execution of the itenance Agreement, or thereafter by providing not less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to TLG, TLG shall die Customer with DSS, for a de based on the Cost Schedules set forth in the DSS Addendum, which fees shall be

with the base billing cycle. DSS provides remote Help Deak Support which includes troubleshooling met-tivity issues, network print, scan and fax nesolution, print/fax driver updates, installation of additional tatalistion of additional scan/fax destinations, including issues arising as a result of changes in operating system mains or servers that require reconnection to Customer's equipment.

15. AUTOMATIC RENEWAL. This Maintenance Agreement shall be automatically renewed without any notice fro or Customer upon expiration of the initial Term for successive renewal terms, on a year-to-year basis at TLG's mainte rates in effect at the time of applicable renewal, but in no case, will the renewal exceed a 10% price increase over th term until equipment is in service for 5 years at which the maximum annual increase will not exceed 20%.

16. CANCELLATION OF SERVICE. Cancellation of the Maintenance Agreement at the conclusion of the Init or any renewal term may be accomplished by either party by providing written notice of such cancellation no is thirty (30) days poirto the excitation of the time in effect. In addition, TLG may cancel this Maintenance Agreement be the renewal date. If Customer at any time is in breach of any term or condition contained herein. TLG may a refund due to the satisfaction of any past due involces for any other product or service. Should this Main Agreement be cancelled by Customer, TLG will not issue any refund for the unsed portion.

17. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. In the event of Customer default or voluntary termination, Customer promises to p to TLG the following amounts as is liquidavid during and not as a penality); (a) During the first six (8) months of 1 initial term, six (6) times the Average Monthly Charges in the event Customer is in default of any obligation under this agreement and collect damage according to the foregoing formula.

18. NO WAIVER. Customer acknowledges and agrees that any delay or failure to enforce its rights hereu TLG does not constitute a waiver of such rights by TLG, or in any way prevent TLG from enforcing such rights other rights hereunder, at a later time.

19. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. The Maintenance Agreement and, if applicable, the Equipment Order, in the Customer has elected to acquire the Equipment from TLG, constitutes the entire agreement between Customers, and any and all prior negotialisons, agreements (orai or wiproposals (orai or within), understandings and/or communications between the parties relating to this Mainte Agreement are hereby superseded.

20. NO INDUCEMENTS. Customer represents and warrants that no promise, agreement or inducement, whethe written or oral, which is not herein expressed has been made to Customer is not relying on any statement or representation, written or oral, which is not expressly set forth herein as an inducement to the execution of this Equipment Order.

21. NO MODIFICATION OF TERMS. Customer expressly acknowledges and agrees that these terms and conditi may not be varied, modified, or changed except by written agreement executed by a duly authorized representativ TLG, and that this Maintenance Agreement cannot be modified by course of performance or course of dealings alse or service personnel, including but not limited to, managers or supervisors, have any authority to override

22. AUTHORITY. Customer and TLG each represent and warrant that their respective signatu Agreement have been duly authorized to enter into this Maintenance Agreement by them.

23. LINITATION ON LIABILITY. Under no circumstances shall TLG be responsible to Customer for any indirect special or consequential loss or damage, however caused, arising out of this Maintenance Agreement. TLG's liability in case of nonperformance or breach of this Maintenance Agreement. TLG's liability in case of nonperformance or breach of this Maintenance Agreement.

24. INDEMNITY, CUSTOMER SHALL INDEMNIFY TLG AGAINST AND HOLD TLG HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL FUTURE LOSS, COST, EXPENSE AND LIABILITY OF WHATEVER KIND, TYPE RI NATURE, INCLUDING THOSE BROUGHT BY THIRD PARTIES, ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT. In the event of an indemnified claim hereunder, TLG agrees to present such indemnified takin in writing to Customer promptly and to timely fumish Customer all evidence, witnesses and other reasonable assistance requested to defend against any such indemnified claim.

25. DISCLAIMER. TLG expressly dicidance any duty as insurer of the Equipment and Customer shall pay for social of acade an aperts or space them, or the service and the expression of the service and concup acade an aperts or space them, or the service academic force or by, but not function the local or dama concup acade and aperts or space them, or the service academic force or by, but not function to academic or customer's agents and/or service performed by non-TLG personnel. TLG will not assume any liability for any condition arising from electrical circuitry external to the Equipment and Equipment Line Cord, nor is any external electrical we covered under this agreement.

26. ATTORNEYS FEES; COSTS. In the event Customer defaults under this Maintenance Agreement, or if an other dispute arises hereunder requiring TLG to refer said matter to an attorney and/or to initiate, or defend, an court action in any way related to this Maintenance Agreement. Customer agrees to pay TLG's reasonable attorneys' fees and all costs resulting from such action.

27. CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM SELECTION CLAUGE. Outcomer hereby covenants and agrees that any adia disputes arsing out of or in connection with this Maintenance Agreement hall be interpreted and construed accordance with the laws of the State of Alabama. This Maintenance Agreement is entered into and performable the State of Alabama. Customer hereby covenants and agrees that exclusive venue and juridicition of any act brought regarding this Maintenance Agreement and any and all disputes with TLG shall lie with any state or fede court of completent juridicition in Madison Courty, AL.

28. WAIVER OF JURY TRAIL. CUSTOMER HEREBY EXPRESSLY WAIVES TRIAL BY JURY AS TO ANY AND ALL ISSUES ARISING OUT OF, OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THIS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT.

29. NOTICE: Any notice or other communication given or required in connection with this Maintenance Agreement shall be in writing, and shall be given by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested. If sen to TLG, said notice shall be eart to the registered agent for TLG in the state in which the transaction arcse, or to TLG Attention; Nick Licec, 2950 Drake Avenue, Huntsville, AL 77478. If to Customer, the notice shall be eart to the originate the address specified on the reverse side hereof, or such cher address which may be specified by Customer in the address specified on the reverse side hereof, or such other address which may be specified by Customer in the address which may be specified by Customer in the state of the state o Attention: Nick at the address writing to TLG.

30. FAIR NOTICE. CUSTOMER HEREBY AGREES THAT ANY LANGUAGE IN THIS MAIN AGREEMENT THAT IS IN ALL CAPITAL LETTERS AND/OR BOLD-FACE TYPE AND IN PARAGRAPH 24, 25, 28 AND THIS PROVISION ARE CONSPICUOUS AND THAT CUSTOMER HAS BEEN GIVEN FAIR NOTION OF ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION. TLG and all vendors and/or subcontractors are obligated to and do, to the best of TLG overledge comply with the EEO clause at 41 CFR 60 1.4(a) and The Affirmative Action Clauses at 250.4(a) and 741.4(a)

32. The Lioce Group guarantees that, for qualified customers, we will either be on-site or begin service on your equip within 50 minutes (25 miles, 180 minutes 50 miles) of receiving notification. If we do not begin service on your equip within 50-minutes, you will receive 1% off your current month service bill on that machine for every minute we are late guarantee is limited to 100% credit of the current month so till on the machine in question. Emergency service calls on guarantee dreponse over 50 miles.

3.3. The Lioce Group guarantees all qualified customers the opportunity to reverse their purchase of a product within days, in order to correct any deficiency in the product or service performed by The Lioce Group. This money back guarants is provided with the stipulation that the president of the company is given a reasonable chance to meet with the custo and correct the situation.

34. The customer makes the call If the equipment provided by TLG is not performing up to your satisfactic have given The Licce Group a reasonable opportunity to correct the situation, we will replace your equipment that has comparable features and capabilities, at no additional charge.

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Derrick Gatlin, aye; Danny Barksdale, aye; Daryl Sammet, aye; and LaDon Townsend, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Daryl Sammet and seconded by Danny Barksdale to approve to enter into an agreement with JM Wood Auction Company, Inc. to auction ten (10) 2024 Kenworth T880s and two (2) 2024 Kenworth T880s.



Corporate Office: 3475 Ashley Road, Montgomery, AL 36108 South Carolina Office: 115 Belvedere Circle, West Columbia, SC 29172 Phone: 334.264.3265; Fax 334.269.6990

January 29, 2024

Limestone County Commission 310 W. Washington Street Athens, Alabama 35611

Re: Truck Rotation

Dear Commission:

We want to thank you for allowing J.M. Wood Auction Company, Inc. the opportunity of submitting a proposal on the auction of your surplus equipment. Since 1973, J.M. Wood Auction Co. Inc. has conducted thousands of public auctions and sold billions of dollars of heavy machinery and trucks to buyers across the world. We believe our marketing methods along with our extensive global reach to buyers are necessary for you to achieve the true global market value of your assets.

- Auction Location and Date: The proposed auction will be MARCH 19-22, 2024, or JUNE <u>11-13 2024</u> at our auction facility in Montgomery, Alabama.
- Traditional Auction Marketing: J.M. Wood Auction will promote and feature your equipment in our full color auction magazine. A personalized mailing list will be selected from our database of over 100,000 domestic and international buyers. We will select potential buyers to market to by targeting recent buying patterns, trending industries and regional activity. Your auction will be promoted in numerous industry specific trade magazines as well as in over (300) newspapers reaching a broad range of potential buyers.
- Online Auction Marketing: Our team will go to work immediately posting your inventory with multiple photos and inspections on JMWood.com. Our website is an essential tool in reaching thousands of buyers who visit our site daily. Your inventory will also be posted on numerous worldwide industry related sites in front of millions buyers searching for equipment for their operations in countries across the globe. Your equipment will also be featured in J.M. Wood Auction's award winning social media marketing campaign consisting of outlets such as Face book, Twitter, YouTube and more. J.M. Wood Auction has been recognized by both Facebook and Constant Contact as one of their annual top performing marketing companies.
- Auction Delivery, Pre Auction Services and Set Up: We encourage you to schedule delivery of your equipment to the auction facility as soon as possible. This allows adequate time for pre- auction services such as detailed inspection reports, photography, video, clean-up and repairs. J.M. Wood Auction will provide the seller with a detailed report on any repairs and clean-

up deemed necessary to make the equipment bring the maximum dollar. No repairs will be made without prior consent from seller. J.M Wood Auction will coordinate site detailed clean-up service on the equipment listed on the sellers (Exhibit "A"). J.M. Wood Auction will have representatives aggressively marketing your equipment and answering questions from prospective buyers prior to the auction.

- Auction Day: With over 40 years in the auction business, it is in our blood. We live for auction day and it is exciting! When you arrive at one of our world class drive through auction facilities you will find a team of professionals that know and love their job. A detailed auction catalog with lot numbers will be presented to all the pre-approved buyers on hand. The equipment will be paraded past the auction theatre full of attendees and broadcast live on the internet as well. We will furnish all personnel to conduct the auction, collect proceeds, and assist in load-out.
- Online Auction Bidding: JMWoodLive.com is our exclusive proprietary online bidding service. Since its inception we have registered tens of thousands of pre-approved national and international buyers. Multiple photos of the exterior, interior and components of every item will be posted for online buyers. In addition, we provide detailed inspection services on any equipment the prospective buyer may need.
- Buyer Services: Prior to the auction, J.M. Wood Auction provides the buyer with detailed inspection services, financing options and logistical estimates. After the auction, we will coordinate logistics as well as dismantle and containerize equipment headed to the port.
- Post Auction and Payment Terms: J.M. Wood Auction will furnish a computerized statement of each item sold. We will issue seller a check for full settlement within <u>twelve (12)</u> <u>banking days</u> after the date of auction. Any service fees incurred such as clean-up, repairs, and transportation will be deducted from seller's final net proceeds.
- Liens and Encumbrances: Auctioneer acts as Sellers agent. Seller guarantees that he/she is the sole owner of items being sold and states that items are free of all mortgages liens and encumbrances. Seller agrees to disclose any and all specific liens, blanket liens, mortgages, taxes, encumbrances or claims of any sort and states he is not connected to claim by Bankrupt Court or IRS. In the event such claim should exist Seller agrees to pay all legal expense incurred by Auctioneer to protect and defend clear title. Seller hereby authorizes J.M. Wood Auction Co., Inc. (hereby known as Auctioneer) at the absolute discretion of Auctioneer to carry out title searches in respect of the equipment at the expense of Seller, but in no case shall Auctioneer have a duty to conduct, nor be responsible for the results of any such title search.

* Financial Guarantee w/annual service agreement)

J.M. Wood Auction Company, Inc. gives Limestone County Commission a gross financial guarantee of **\$2,650,000.00** for the equipment listed on the attached (Exhibit "A"). A commission rate of 6% **Absolute** will be charged to gross sales. **PLEASE NOTE:** This annual service agreement option is good for 3 years. It may be canceled in writing with 30 days' notice. Limestone County Commission is not obligated to sell trucks every year, only when the guarantee is agreeable with both parties.

<u>Additional Terms</u>: J.M. Wood Auction agrees to assist in transportation of the trucks to the JM Wood Auction Facility with a bus to take drivers back to Limestone County.

We would like to thank you for allowing <u>J.M. WOOD AUCTION COMPANY, INC.</u> to present this proposal to you and we look forward to conducting your auction.

"We Turn Equipment Into Cash"	
Limestone County Commission	Date
Bryant S. Wood, President Al. Lic. 1137 J.M. Wood Auction Co., Inc.	Date
Ruston R. Wood, Vice President J.M. Wood Auction Co., Inc.	Date

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Daryl Sammet, aye; Danny Barksdale, aye; Derrick Gatlin, aye; and LaDon Townsend, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Derrick Gatlin and seconded by LaDon Townsend to approve the following budget revision:

Department	Account Number	Title of Line Item	Amount
District 3	111-35910-300	Budgetary Fund Balance	- \$15,000.00
	111-53400-549	Miscellaneous Equipment	+ \$15,000.00

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Derrick Gatlin, aye; LaDon Townsend, aye; Daryl Sammet, aye; and Danny Barksdale, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Danny Barksdale and seconded by Derrick Gatlin to approve to hire Sara Whitesell as a Corrections Officer, effective February 5, 2024, pending a drug screening.

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Danny Barksdale, aye; Derrick Gatlin, aye; Daryl Sammet, aye; and LaDon Townsend, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Daryl Sammet and seconded by LaDon Townsend to approve the following merit increases, which are included in the base pay and cost of living pay as listed below.

Name	Position	Effective Date
Hope Wood	Tag & Title Supervisor	2/5/2024
Yolynda Denise Woods	Sr. Tag & Title Clerk	2/25/2024
Steven Posey	Deputy Sheriff	2/22/2024
Christa McCurry	Grants, Community Relations & Legal Specialist	2/22/2024
April Davis	Assistant Archivist	2/8/2024
Sonya Persell	GIS Technician – Appraisal	2/14/2024
Cameron Puckett	Chief Clerk – Revenue	2/16/2024
Dennis Wallace	District 1 Road Supervisor	2/6/2024
Benjamen Pepper	District 2 Road Supervisor	2/29/2024
Gary Alton McGee	D2 – Litter Patrol	2/28/2024
Jeffrey Grisham	Corrections Officer	2/8/2024
Logan Martin	Corrections Officer	2/22/2024
Shelly Posey	Corrections Corporal	2/19/2024
William Keith Chandler	Jail Sergeant	2/5/2024
Cathy Robertson	Van Driver	2/8/2024
Tyler McBay	Equipment Operator III	2/8/2024

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Daryl Sammet, aye; LaDon Townsend, aye; Danny Barksdale, aye; and Derrick Gatlin, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Derrick Gatlin and seconded by Danny Barksdale to approve the following subdivisions:

Name	S/D Type	Approval Type	Lots	District	Location
Lakeside Estates Subdivision Second Addition – replat of Lots 1 & 2, Block 2	Minor	Preliminary & Final	3	4	17721 & 17767 Lakeside Estates Rd.
Barlow Subdivision	Minor	Preliminary & Final	2	4	West side of Nelson Rd. near the intersection with Milton Ln.

Angela Marie Subdivision	Minor	Preliminary	4	1	North side of Holland
		& Final			Gin Rd. approx. 1 mile
					west of Upper Elkton
					Rd intersection
The Martin Estate	Minor	Preliminary	4	1	Northeast corner of the
Subdivision		& Final			intersection of AL Hwy
					251 & Old Miller Rd.
The Flats at Autumns Woods	Major	Preliminary	52	2	North side of Huntsville
Phase 1					Brownsferry Rd. just
					west of Bowers Rd.

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Derrick Gatlin, aye; Danny Barksdale, aye; Daryl Sammet, aye; and LaDon Townsend, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Derrick Gatlin and seconded by LaDon Townsend to rescind the approval for Franklin Estates Subdivision Phase 1. This Minor Subdivision was given approval on September 5, 2023. Approve the following subdivision that has been submitted with changes:

S/D Type	Approval Type	Lots	District	Location
Minor	Preliminary & Final	4	3	West side of Poplar Creek Road south of Hwy 72 intersection
	Туре	TypeTypeMinorPreliminary	TypeTypeLotsMinorPreliminary4	TypeTypeLotsDistrictMinorPreliminary43

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Derrick Gatlin, aye; LaDon Townsend, aye; Daryl Sammet, aye; and Danny Barksdale, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Derrick Gatlin and seconded by Daryl Sammet to approve to seek financing for the following:

- Five (5) 2024 Kenworth T480s w/28-yard side loaders (garbage trucks).
- One (1) 2025 Kenworth T480 with 22-yard side loader (garbage truck).
- Ten (10) 2025 Kenworth T880s (dump trucks); and
- Two (2) 2025 Kenworth T880s (lowboys).

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Derrick Gatlin, aye; Daryl Sammet, aye; Danny Barksdale, aye; and LaDon Townsend, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

MOTION was made by Danny Barksdale and seconded by Derrick Gatlin to approve to instruct county attorney to request an opinion from the Attorney General regarding local laws pertaining to rock quarries.

The Chairman asked if there was any discussion. There was no discussion. The Administrator called the roll. Danny Barksdale, aye; Derrick Gatlin, aye; Daryl Sammet, aye; and LaDon Townsend, aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Chairman Daly mentioned the consideration of movement of \$100,000 from the road and bridge fund and give each district \$25,000 to use to purchase safety items for their district. Commissioner Sammet stated that he felt this was a great idea.

Commissioner Sammet stated that Sand Springs Road and Sharp Road are closed. He further thanked Engineer Marc Massey for working on the grant for a bridge project.

Commissioner Barksdale asked that citizens be patient while they are addressing road issues. He also stressed that it is important for citizens to call in all road issues to the office.

Commissioner Gatlin stated that road issues from the ice storm are going to get worse before it gets better. He also stated that getting the Attorney Generals' opinion on the rock quarry is a great idea.

Commissioner Townsend stated that roads across the county are deteriorating due to the ice and snow and that his employees are out patching potholes. He asked that citizens please be patient during this process. Commissioner Townsend further addressed the National Flood Insurance Plan and rock quarry issues.

Chairman Daly thanked his fellow Commissioners and everyone that came to the today's meeting.

Adjourned at 10:50 a.m. until 9:00 a.m. on Tuesday, February 20, 2024, at the Clinton Street Courthouse Annex, 100 South Clinton Street, Athens, Alabama.